

SENATE FILE 2372  
BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

2001 0001 0001

(SUCCESSOR TO SSB 2274)

Passed Senate, Date 2/22/90 (of 199) Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes 49 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the 1991 redistricting process for the  
2 election of senators in conformity with article III, section 6  
3 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

SF 2372

*1991 change bill number to be inserted*

1 Section 1. Section 42.4, subsection 8, Code 1989, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 8. Each bill embodying a plan drawn under this section  
4 shall include provisions for election of senators to the  
5 general assemblies which take office in the years ending in  
6 three and five, which shall be in conformity with article III,  
7 section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa. With  
8 respect to any plan drawn for consideration in the year ~~1981~~  
9 1991, those provisions shall be substantially as follows:

10 a. Each odd-numbered senatorial district shall elect a  
11 senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a four-year term commencing in  
12 January, ~~1983~~ 1993. If an incumbent senator who was elected  
13 to a four-year term which commenced in January, ~~1981~~ 1991, or  
14 was subsequently elected to fill a vacancy in such a term, is  
15 residing in an odd-numbered senatorial district on ~~April-27~~  
16 1982 March 13, 1992, that senator's term of office shall be  
17 terminated on January 1, ~~1983~~ 1993.

18 b. Each even-numbered senatorial district shall elect a  
19 senator in ~~1984~~ 1994 for a four-year term commencing in  
20 January, ~~1985~~ 1995.

21 (1) If one and only one incumbent state senator is  
22 residing in an even-numbered senatorial district on ~~April-27~~  
23 1982 March 13, 1992, and that senator ~~was elected to a four-~~  
24 ~~year term which commenced in January, 1981 or was subsequently~~  
25 ~~elected to fill a vacancy in such a term~~ meets all of the  
26 following requirements, the senator shall represent the  
27 district in the senate for the Seventieth ~~Seventy-fifth~~  
28 General Assembly:

29 (a) The senator was elected to a four-year term which  
30 commenced in January 1991 or was subsequently elected to fill  
31 a vacancy in such a term.

32 (b) The senatorial district in the plan which includes the  
33 place of residence of the state senator on the date of the  
34 senator's last election to the senate is the same as the even-  
35 numbered senatorial district in which the senator resides on

1 March 13, 1992, or is contiguous to such even-numbered  
2 senatorial district. Areas which meet only at the points of  
3 adjoining corners are not contiguous.

4 (2) Each even-numbered senatorial district to which  
5 subparagraph (1) of this paragraph is not applicable shall  
6 elect a senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a two-year term commencing in  
7 ~~January, 1983~~ 1993.

8 EXPLANATION

9 This bill updates current references in the Code relating  
10 to the redistricting process for the election of senators in  
11 conformity with article III, section 6 of the Constitution of  
12 the State of Iowa so that the Code references relate to the  
13 1991 redistricting process. In addition the bill requires  
14 that a senator who resides in an even-numbered senatorial  
15 district under a plan on March 13, 1992, must reside in either  
16 the plan's senatorial district which includes the place of  
17 residence of the state senator on the date of the senator's  
18 last election to the senate, or an even-numbered senatorial  
19 district which is contiguous to such district, for the senator  
20 to complete the senator's term and not be required to face an  
21 election to the senate until 1994.

22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

SENATE FILE 2372

S-5188

- 1 Amend Senate File 2372 as follows:  
2 1. Page 1, line 10, by striking the word "odd-  
3 numbered" and inserting the following: "odd-numbered  
4 even-numbered".  
5 2. Page 1, line 15, by striking the word "odd-  
6 numbered" and inserting the following: "odd-numbered  
7 even-numbered".  
8 3. Page 1, line 18, by striking the word "even-  
9 numbered" and inserting the following: "even-numbered  
10 odd-numbered".  
11 4. Page 1, line 22, by striking the word "even-  
12 numbered" and inserting the following: "even-numbered  
13 odd-numbered".  
14 5. Page 1, lines 34 and 35, by striking the word  
15 "even-numbered" and inserting the following: "odd-  
16 numbered".  
17 6. Page 2, line 1, by striking the word "even-  
18 numbered" and inserting the following: "odd-  
19 numbered".  
20 7. Page 2, line 4, by striking the word "even-  
21 numbered" and inserting the following: "even-numbered  
22 odd-numbered".

By MICHAEL E. GRONSTAL

S-5188 FILED FEBRUARY 22, 1990

*(Adopted 2/23 (p. 766))*



1 Section 1. Section 42.4, subsection 8, Code 1989, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 8. Each bill embodying a plan drawn under this section  
4 shall include provisions for election of senators to the  
5 general assemblies which take office in the years ending in  
6 three and five, which shall be in conformity with article III,  
7 section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa. With  
8 respect to any plan drawn for consideration in the year ~~1981~~  
9 1991, those provisions shall be substantially as follows:

10 a. Each odd-numbered even-numbered senatorial district  
11 shall elect a senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a four-year term  
12 commencing in January~~7-1983~~ 1993. If an incumbent senator who  
13 was elected to a four-year term which commenced in January~~7-~~  
14 ~~1981~~ 1991, or was subsequently elected to fill a vacancy in  
15 such a term, is residing in an odd-numbered even-numbered  
16 senatorial district on ~~April-27-1982~~ March 13, 1992, that  
17 senator's term of office shall be terminated on January 1,  
18 ~~1983~~ 1993.

19 b. Each even-numbered odd-numbered senatorial district  
20 shall elect a senator in ~~1984~~ 1994 for a four-year term  
21 commencing in January~~7-1985~~ 1995.

22 (1) If one and only one incumbent state senator is  
23 residing in an even-numbered odd-numbered senatorial district  
24 on ~~April-27-1982~~ March 13, 1992, and that senator was ~~elected~~  
25 ~~to-a-four-year-term-which-commenced-in-January-1981-or-was~~  
26 ~~subsequently-elected-to-fill-a-vacancy-in-such-a-term~~ meets  
27 all of the following requirements, the senator shall represent  
28 the district in the senate for the Seventieth Seventy-fifth  
29 General Assembly:

30 (a) The senator was elected to a four-year term which  
31 commenced in January 1991 or was subsequently elected to fill  
32 a vacancy in such a term.

33 (b) The senatorial district in the plan which includes the  
34 place of residence of the state senator on the date of the  
35 senator's last election to the senate is the same as the odd-

1 numbered senatorial district in which the senator resides on  
2 March 13, 1992, or is contiguous to such odd-numbered  
3 senatorial district. Areas which meet only at the points of  
4 adjoining corners are not contiguous.

5 (2) Each even-numbered odd-numbered senatorial district to  
6 which subparagraph (1) of this paragraph is not applicable  
7 shall elect a senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a two-year term  
8 commencing in January, ~~1983~~ 1993.

- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

SENATE FILE 2372

H-5596

- 1 Amend Senate File 2372, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 6, by inserting after the word
- 4 "with" the following: "article I, section 2, article
- 5 II, section 6, and".
- 6 2. Page 1, line 7, by striking the word and
- 7 figure "section 6" and inserting the following:
- 8 "section sections 6, 35, and 39".
- 9 3. Page 1, line 16, by striking the word and
- 10 figures "March 13, 1992" and inserting the following:
- 11 "the applicable residency date".
- 12 4. Page 1, line 24, by striking the word and
- 13 figures "March 13, 1992" and inserting the following:
- 14 "the applicable residency date".
- 15 5. Page 2, by striking lines 2 through 4 and
- 16 inserting the following: "the applicable residency
- 17 date.
- 18 (c) In deference to the people's right to vote for
- 19 their elected representatives and to be represented by
- 20 those whom they elect to office, the odd-numbered
- 21 senatorial district in which the senator resides on
- 22 the applicable residency date must be composed of
- 23 areas which represent the population of seventy-five
- 24 percent of the population of the areas of the
- 25 senatorial district for which the senator was elected
- 26 under subparagraph subdivision (a) according to the
- 27 latest decennial census as determined by the
- 28 legislative service bureau."
- 29 6. Page 2, by inserting after line 8 the
- 30 following:
- 31 "c. As used in this subsection, the "applicable
- 32 residency date" if the plan adopted is one of the
- 33 first two plans delivered by the legislative service
- 34 bureau under section 42.3 is the date of delivery of
- 35 the plan to the secretary of the senate and the chief
- 36 clerk of the house of representatives, otherwise the
- 37 applicable residency date is the date of the delivery
- 38 of the third plan of the legislative service bureau to
- 39 the secretary of the senate and the chief clerk of the
- 40 house of representatives under section 42.3."
- 41 7. Title page, line 2, by striking the words
- 42 "article III, section 6" and inserting the following:
- 43 "article I, section 2, article II, section 6, and
- 44 article III, sections 6, 35, and 39".

By COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT  
BLANSHAN of Greene, Chairperson

H-5596 FILED MARCH 12, 1990  
w/10 4/8 (p. 2385)

GRONSTAL, W.  
LLOYD-JONES  
HORN  
NYSTROM  
DRAKE

SSB 2274  
STATE GOVERNMENT

SENATE FILE 2372  
BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON STATE  
GOVERNMENT BILL BY CHAIR-  
PERSON KIBBIE)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the 1991 redistricting process for the  
2 election of senators in conformity with article III, section 6  
3 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23

1 Section 1. Section 42.4, subsection 8, Code 1989, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 8. Each bill embodying a plan drawn under this section  
4 shall include provisions for election of senators to the  
5 general assemblies which take office in the years ending in  
6 three and five, which shall be in conformity with article III,  
7 section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa. With  
8 respect to any plan drawn for consideration in the year ~~1981~~  
9 1991, those provisions shall be substantially as follows:

10 a. Each odd-numbered senatorial district shall elect a  
11 senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a four-year term commencing in  
12 January~~7-1983~~ 1993. If an incumbent senator who was elected  
13 to a four-year term which commenced in January~~7-1981~~ 1991, or  
14 was subsequently elected to fill a vacancy in such a term, is  
15 residing in an odd-numbered senatorial district on ~~April-27~~  
16 ~~1982~~ March 13, 1992, that senator's term of office shall be  
17 terminated on January 1, ~~1983~~ 1993.

18 b. Each even-numbered senatorial district shall elect a  
19 senator in ~~1984~~ 1994 for a four-year term commencing in  
20 January~~7-1985~~ 1994.

21 (1) If one and only one incumbent state senator is  
22 residing in an even-numbered senatorial district on ~~April-27~~  
23 ~~1982~~ March 13, 1992, and that senator ~~was-elected-to-a-four-~~  
24 ~~year-term-which-commenced-in-January7-1981-or-was-subsequently~~  
25 ~~elected-to-fill-a-vacancy-in-such-a-term~~ meets all of the  
26 following requirements, the senator shall represent the  
27 district in the senate for the Seventieth Seventy-fifth  
28 General Assembly:

29 a. The senator was elected to a four-year term which  
30 commenced in January 1991 or was subsequently elected to fill  
31 a vacancy in such a term.

32 b. The senatorial district in the plan which includes the  
33 place of residence of the state senator on the date of the  
34 senator's last election to the senate is the same as the even-  
35 numbered senatorial district in which the senator resides on

1 March 13, 1992, or is contiguous to such even-numbered  
2 senatorial district. Areas which meet only at the points of  
3 adjoining corners are not contiguous.

4 (2) Each even-numbered senatorial district to which  
5 subparagraph (1) of this paragraph is not applicable shall  
6 elect a senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a two-year term commencing in  
7 January~~7-1983~~ 1993.

8 EXPLANATION

9 This bill updates current references in the Code relating  
10 to the redistricting process for the election of senators in  
11 conformity with article III, section 6 of the Constitution of  
12 the State of Iowa so that the Code references relate to the  
13 1991 redistricting process. In addition the bill requires  
14 that a senator who resides in an even-numbered senatorial  
15 district under a plan on March 13, 1992, must reside in either  
16 the plan's senatorial district which includes the place of  
17 residence of the state senator on the date of the senator's  
18 last election to the senate, or an even-numbered senatorial  
19 district which is contiguous to such district, for the senator  
20 to complete the senator's term and not be required to face an  
21 election to the senate until 1994.

22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

three and five, which shall be in conformity with article III, section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa. With respect to any plan drawn for consideration in the year ~~1989~~ 1991, those provisions shall be substantially as follows:

a. Each ~~odd-numbered~~ even-numbered senatorial district shall elect a senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a four-year term commencing in January, ~~1983~~ 1993. If an incumbent senator who was elected to a four-year term which commenced in January, ~~1981~~ 1991, or was subsequently elected to fill a vacancy in such a term, is residing in an ~~odd-numbered~~ even-numbered senatorial district on ~~April 27, 1982~~ March 13, 1992, that senator's term of office shall be terminated on January 1, ~~1983~~ 1993.

b. Each ~~even-numbered~~ odd-numbered senatorial district shall elect a senator in ~~1984~~ 1994 for a four-year term commencing in January, ~~1985~~ 1995.

(1) If one and only one incumbent state senator is residing in an ~~even-numbered~~ odd-numbered senatorial district on ~~April 27, 1982~~ March 13, 1992, and that senator ~~was elected to a four-year term which commenced in January, 1981, or was subsequently elected to fill a vacancy in such a term~~ meets all of the following requirements, the senator shall represent the district in the senate for the Seventieth ~~Seventy-fifth~~ General Assembly:

(a) The senator was elected to a four-year term which commenced in January 1991 or was subsequently elected to fill a vacancy in such a term.

(b) The senatorial district in the plan which includes the place of residence of the state senator on the date of the senator's last election to the senate is the same as the odd-numbered senatorial district in which the senator resides on March 13, 1992, or is contiguous to such odd-numbered senatorial district. Areas which meet only at the points of adjoining corners are not contiguous.

SENATE FILE 2372

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE 1991 REDISTRICTING PROCESS FOR THE ELECTION OF SENATORS IN CONFORMITY WITH ARTICLE III, SECTION 6 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 42.4, subsection 8, Code 1989, is amended to read as follows:

8. Each bill embodying a plan drawn under this section shall include provisions for election of senators to the general assemblies which take office in the years ending in

(2) Each ~~even-numbered~~ odd-numbered senatorial district to which subparagraph (1) of this paragraph is not applicable shall elect a senator in ~~1982~~ 1992 for a two-year term commencing in January, ~~1983~~ 1993.

---

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN  
President of the Senate

---

DONALD D. AVENSON  
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2372, Seventy-third General Assembly.

---

JOHN F. DWYER  
Secretary of the Senate

Approved May 6, 1990

---

TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor